

From: Nathaniel Temple

To: Doug Young
Date: July 07, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0494-EX-CN-2020

Message:

1. We have modified the application to remove the CBRS band to narrow the scope of the application. We are flexible on the operating frequency and do not need to use the 3550-3700 MHz allocation for our project.

2. We intend to operate an OmniSIG Sensor [0] on any frequency we are operating to avoid causing interference to incumbent and commercial operations. If any incumbent or commercial operations are detected, we will not use the frequency and/or cease any operation.

[0] - <https://www.deepsig.ai/omnisig>